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Dear Rasika

I’m following up in relation to the Question without Notice asked by the Hon. Mark Banasiak
(Page 19 in the Transcript).

| can confirm that Vision Australia was not part of the consultative process referred to and
therefore did not have an opportunity to propose recommendations about appropriate speed
limits for e-scooters and e-bikes on shared paths.

Please let me know if you require additional information.

Thanks

Bruce
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Bruce Maguire
Lead Policy Advisor
Vision Australia

Shop A, Ground Floor 128 Marsden Street Parramatta NSW 2150
T:
E: | www.visionaustralia.org

Vision Australia acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people as the First
Australians and Traditional Owners of the Land across our working area. We pay our
respects to Elders both past and present. We are committed to ensuring an inclusive
culture, and value diversity and all abilities. Find out more about our RAP.





